

#### MINNEHA TOWNSHIP

Sedgwick County, Kansas Regular Meeting November 7, 2022 256 N Greenwich Wichita, Kansas

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. Present were Marc Miller, Trustee; Paula Crook, Clerk; Chris Carlson, Treasurer; Township Residents.
- **2.** After a review of the minutes of the October 10, 2022 meeting, Miller asked for a motion to approve the minutes. A motion was made by Carlson with a second by Crook to approve the minutes. Miller, Crook and Carlson voted to approve the minutes. Motion carried 3-0.

## 3. Township Auditing Board

The beginning balance in the accounts is \$397,676.71. There were receipts of \$13,631.13 and disbursements of \$113,097.95 leaving an ending balance of \$298,169.89. The large expenditures this month were to Andale doing concrete repair on Richfield and APAC working on Clark and Lahoma. These 2 combined were around \$75,000. All other payments were typical to an operating month. Carlson asked for a motion to approve the treasurer's report. A motion was made by Crook with a second by Miller. Miller, Crook and Carlson voted to approve the report. Motion carried 3-0,

# 4. Board of Highway Commissioner / Road Overseer Report

Carlson stated that the Township isn't doing many projects right now as it is the end of the year. There is discussion of the projects being looked at for 2023. The only new thing at this point is CCCID has approached Carlson to see if Minneha would be willing to partner with them for a sidewalk that would encompass the entire Crestview Mile. That would mean a sidewalk down 127<sup>th</sup> and 143<sup>rd</sup>. They have paid for an assessment done by MKEC that Carlson is reviewing. Minneha put a sidewalk in several years ago at the entrance of Pinehurst. CCCID would like that sidewalk to be continued all the way to 13th Street. The bridge along this route will be replaced sometime in the next 3-7 years. This work would be set up in phases. CCCID has indicated they can afford \$40,000-\$50,000 a year in the work. MKEC's assessment for Phase I is \$117,000. Carlson believes it will be a \$250,000 project. If the decision to partner with them is made, Minneha would want the work to be done in phases. Carlson told CCCID that for Minneha to even consider this work in the future, the Township would need to control the civil engineering drawings and the contractor. CCCID has been told that Minneha would look at the project but it would be a project that definitely would not be done in 1 year. CCCID would have to formally ask for the partnering at a Township meeting.



## 5. Old Business -

There is a new meeting for the Kellogg improvement project: November 17, 2022; 5-7 pm at Sunflower Elementary School in Andover.

- **6.** New Business Carlson discusses in the Road Overseer report the request by CCCID to partner with them for sidewalks around the entire Crestview Mile. John has been doing maintenance to get ready for the winter weather.
- 7. **Adjournment** Miller asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by Carlson with a second by Crook to adjourn the meeting at 5:39 p.m. Miller, Crook and Carlson approved the motion, 3-0.
- **8.** The next scheduled meeting is Monday, December 12, 2022 at 5:30 p.m., 256 N Greenwich, Wichita, KS

Submitted by Paula Crook, Clerk

### **Public Comments**

There was a recap of the CCCID discussion for a resident and discussion of the requested project.